



Issam Saidi

Director Of Photography


About Me

Issam Saidi is a Director of Photography with a keen eye for translating stories into captivating visuals. He brings his expertise to both cinema and television productions, wielding light and camera to create immersive worlds for the screen.

Contact

 +971561570231

 issamsaidi2@gmail.com

 Spacelight Studios FZ LLC
Yas Creative Hub
Abu Dhabi UAE

Skills

- CAMERA
- LIGHTING
- COLOR CORRECTION
- PRODUCTION

Language

- English
- French
- Arabic

Education

(2004 -2007)

FLAHM MANOUBA TUNISIA

Bachelor of Cinema and Television

(2007 -2010)

**SCHOOL OF AUDIOVISUAL AND CINEMA
GAMMARTH TUNISIA**

National Diploma in Audiovisual and
Cinema Sciences and Techniques

Experience

(2023 -2024)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Red Star Production Abu
Dhabi - Dubai

- TV series Al Shabaka

Work in progress

(2023 - 2024)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Green Films Bagdad

- create TVC about Bagdad

<https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/1015580903>

- create TVC about Samaraa

<https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/1015583185>

Leisure

- Cinema
- Photography
- Theater
- Sport
- Trip

Showreel

- <https://vimeo.com/429908480>

(2022 - 2023)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Netflix

- TV series Tahe's House

6 episodes

<https://vimeo.com/manage/videos/1015594707>

(2023 -2024)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

TwinC Production Dubai

- TV series Wlad Alhay Fi Dubai

15 episodes

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3CacbML_UOw

(2021 -2022)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Film Gate Abudhabi

- TV series House of life 3 ep

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=StFy36rhfM8>

- TV series scattered barreries 3 ep

(2021 - 2022)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Metafora Qatar

- TV series Smile General

30 episodes

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=_iJKwwGcbRY&t=3s

(2020 - 2021)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Fourtuna Abudhabi

- TV series Sadik Wakta Dhik

- Tv series Jar Lil Jar

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CRj5pE5MnwQ>

(2019 -2020)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Media Revolution 7

- TV series Sanou Al Ahlam
15 episodes Tunisian Shooting

(2019 - 2020)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Netflix / Film Gate

Abu Dhabi

- TV series Platform
saison 2 and 3 (2 second unit)

(2018 -2019)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Street Production Tunisia

- TV series Choureb
20 episodes

(2018 - 2019)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Yol Film House

- Film Fouledh the fire
Carthage Film Festival

(2017 - 2018)

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY

Street Production

- The Last Trip
Carthage Film Festival